
External Email Use Caution and Confirm Sender

Re: Governor Emails FPRSL

Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Mon 12/4/2023 3:11 PM

To:Desantis.OpenGovernment <Desantis.OpenGov@eog.myflorida.com>

Confirmed; my request is withdrawn.

--

Amy Iris Parker

she/her/hers

CSUF CS '25

C: (562) 299-8551 D: @amyipdev

W: oic.amyip.net M: @amyipdev@blahaj.zone

G: 7786034BD52149F51B0A2A14B1122F04E962DDC5

K: keys.openpgp.org

From: Desan�s.OpenGovernment <Desan�s.OpenGov@eog.myflorida.com>

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 3:05 PM

To: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Subject: [External] RE: Governor Emails FPRSL

 

Good a�ernoon,

Amy, a�er our phone call which discussed the complete lack of “originally dra�ed” emails by the custodians

you men�on, it is our understanding that you are withdrawing your request.

Sincerely,

Office of Open Government

From: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 5:42 PM

To: Desan�s.OpenGovernment <Desan�s.OpenGov@eog.myflorida.com>

Subject: Re: Governor Emails FPRSL

Let's start by cu�ng the date range to just January 1, 2023 to September 30, 2023. How many records does

that yield?

Amy Iris Parker

she/her/hers 

C: (562) 299-8551 W: oic.amyip.net

M: amyipdev@tech.lgbt D: Amy (she/her/hers)#8536

Sent from my mobile device. GPG is only supported for desktop communica�ons; I may take more �me to

respond to GPG enabled messages.

From: Desan�s.OpenGovernment <Desan�s.OpenGov@eog.myflorida.com>
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External Email Use Cau�on and Confirm Sender

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 2:00:07 PM

To: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Subject: [External] RE: Governor Emails FPRSL

Good afternoon,

 

Any search containing over 250 pages of documents is considered to use extensive agency personnel

and time, as well as information technology resources, to retrieve and review the documents responsive to your

requests and ensure compliance with the exemptions under section 119.071, Florida Statutes, and applicable

law. You can further narrow your request by shortening your date range and key words. Let me know if you

have any other questions.

 

Sincerely,

Office of Open Government

From: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 4:45 PM

To: Desan�s.OpenGovernment <Desan�s.OpenGov@eog.myflorida.com>

Subject: Re: Governor Emails FPRSL

Hello,

I have no means to pay. Is there a way to further narrow my request? Is there a threshold of page count I have

to get under for no charge to be assessed?

Thank you.

Amy Iris Parker

she/her/hers 

C: (562) 299-8551 W: oic.amyip.net

M: amyipdev@tech.lgbt D: Amy (she/her/hers)#8536

Sent from my mobile device. GPG is only supported for desktop communica�ons; I may take more �me to

respond to GPG enabled messages.

From: Desan�s.OpenGovernment <Desan�s.OpenGov@eog.myflorida.com>

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 1:39:26 PM

To: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Subject: [External] RE: Governor Emails FPRSL

 

Good afternoon,
 

We are following up with you regarding your public records request submitted to this agency. Your request is
attached.
 

Based on the breadth of the specific request, this office has identified 616 pages that may be responsive. These
records may include documents containing information that is confidential and exempt from section 119.07(1),
Florida Statutes, and section 24(a), article I of the Florida Constitution. For example, materials that were
prepared by an agency attorney or prepared at the attorney’s direction that reflect mental impressions,
conclusions, litigation strategy, or legal theories of the attorney or agency prepared in anticipation of litigation
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are exempt from production pursuant to section 119.071(1)(d), Florida Statutes.
 

Consequently, your specific requests will require an extensive use of agency personnel and time, as well as
information technology resources, to retrieve and review the documents responsive to your request and ensure
compliance with the exemptions under section 119.071, Florida Statutes, and applicable law. Therefore, an
initial labor deposit is being assessed pursuant to section 119.07(4)(d), Florida Statutes for 50 percent of the
total cost estimate, at an initial labor deposit of $75.70 Please note that we estimate these requests may require
multiple hours or more of review at appropriate hourly rates.  The actual hourly rate of the lowest hourly rate of
the employee capable of performing the work needed to comply with these public records requests will be
assessed against the initial labor charge.
 

Pursuant to Florida Public Records Act, section 119.07(4), Florida Statutes, please provide us with a check in
the total amount of $75.70 made payable to Executive Office of the Governor and sent to my attention at 400 S
Monroe Street, Suite 209, Tallahassee, FL 32399.
 

Upon receipt of the aforementioned check, this office will begin to review responsive records. Once the
responsive records have been reviewed, this office will send you an additional invoice for the remainder of the
cost required to produce the documents. Upon receipt of payment in full, we will forward to you the documents
responsive to your request. Due to the scope of your public records request, we estimate that the production of
these records will take an extensive amount of time to complete.
 

Please note that if this office does not receive a response within thirty (30) days from the date of this letter, we
will close out your specific requests as non-responsive. Please do not hesitate to contact this office in the event
that you would like to discuss your current request, or if you would like to narrow it in any fashion.
 

Sincerely,
Office of Open Government

From: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 12:25 PM

To: Desan�s.OpenGovernment <Desan�s.OpenGov@eog.myflorida.com>

Subject: Re: Governor Emails FPRSL

Following up again.

 

 

--

Amy Iris Parker

she/her/hers

CSUF CS '25

C: (562) 299-8551 D: @amyipdev

W: oic.amyip.net M: @amyipdev@blahaj.zone

G: 7786034BD52149F51B0A2A14B1122F04E962DDC5

K: keys.openpgp.org

From: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 4:03 PM

To: Desan�s.OpenGovernment <Desan�s.OpenGov@eog.myflorida.com>

Subject: Re: Governor Emails FPRSL

Hello,

Firefox https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQkAGUzYWZmODkzLT...

3 of 5 12/6/23, 22:20

mailto:amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu
mailto:amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu
mailto:Desantis.OpenGov@eog.myflorida.com
mailto:Desantis.OpenGov@eog.myflorida.com
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Foic.amyip.net__%3B!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!3VUK3bTg2aaDRH0dM9Y-A8N0wEyhrC_yIAwZ5HU2g8Q7_1KmqLc2iJWSP5oEN99RCoc7QM9y43KOjU_FxBvVlcpZ4H56n2NOtI_NlalkiA%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7Cfd19a33cb4cb4f5bd5d008dbf51d7fcb%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638373279300274771%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MjVK8ZHf7%2FqolyiunW33%2FugP02UzdTmYJLGKP9olRYo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Foic.amyip.net__%3B!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!3VUK3bTg2aaDRH0dM9Y-A8N0wEyhrC_yIAwZ5HU2g8Q7_1KmqLc2iJWSP5oEN99RCoc7QM9y43KOjU_FxBvVlcpZ4H56n2NOtI_NlalkiA%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7Cfd19a33cb4cb4f5bd5d008dbf51d7fcb%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638373279300274771%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MjVK8ZHf7%2FqolyiunW33%2FugP02UzdTmYJLGKP9olRYo%3D&reserved=0
mailto:amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu
mailto:amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu
mailto:Desantis.OpenGov@eog.myflorida.com
mailto:Desantis.OpenGov@eog.myflorida.com


External Email Use Cau�on and Confirm Sender

Following up on the status of this request.

--

Amy Iris Parker

she/her/hers

CSUF CS '25

C: (562) 299-8551 D: @amyipdev

W: oic.amyip.net M: @amyipdev@blahaj.zone

G: 7786034BD52149F51B0A2A14B1122F04E962DDC5

K: keys.openpgp.org

From: Desan�s.OpenGovernment <Desan�s.OpenGov@eog.myflorida.com>

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 12:20 PM

To: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Subject: [External] RE: Governor Emails FPRSL

 

Good afternoon,

 

The Governor’s Office of Open Government is in receipt of your request for records as stated

in your email below. If there is a fee associated with your request, you will be provided with a

fee estimate for your review. Thank you for contacting the Executive Office of the Governor.

 

Sincerely,

Office of Open Government

From: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 2:02 PM

To: Desan�s.OpenGovernment <Desan�s.OpenGov@eog.myflorida.com>

Subject: Governor Emails FPRSL

Hello,

 

Under the Florida Sunshine Law (Chapter 119 and other relevant statutes of the State of

Florida), I hereby request all emails from official email addresses of the Governor,

Liutenant Governor, and Attorney General, to the extent that they are not exempt

under the statutes of the State of Florida (with exempt content redacted), which

contain the keywords "gay", "transgender", "lesbian", "bi", "bisexual", "Don't Say

Gay", "HB 1557", "H.B. 1557", "LGBTQ+", "LGBTQ", "LGBTQIA+", "LGBT", "LGB",

"parent rights", "parental rights", or "indoctrination", from October 1, 2021, to

September 30, 2023. These emails are requested in electronic format.

 

This request is intended on behalf of the public to provide the residents of the State of
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Florida with greater access to information and communications between their public

representatives; to that extent, we request a waiver of any search fees, especially given

the trivial nature of the request. If any fees must be charged, do not continue with the

request until fees have been paid.

Any delays beyond those necessary for the actual retrieval of the document are in

violation of Florida law, per Tribune Company v. Cannella, 48 So. 2D 1075, 1078 (Fla.

1984). Furthermore, computerized public records are governed under the same rules

as paper documents, as stated in Siegle v. Barry, 422 So. 2D 63, 65 (Fla. 4th DCA 1982).

This request includes every person who has custody of the requested documents as

stated in Florida st. sec. 119.07(1)(a). This request also extends to memos sent

interoffice and intra-office from one public employee to another in relation to the

documents requested, as stated in Shevin v. Byron, Harless, Schaffer, Reid and

Associates, Inc., 379 So. 2D 633 (Fla 1980).

If portions of the requested records are closed or exempt, please segregate the

closed/exempt portions and provide the rest.

If you have any other questions about the terms of my request, please feel free to

contact me.

Thank you for the assistance.

--

Amy Iris Parker

she/her/hers

CSUF CS '25

C: (562) 299-8551 D: @amyipdev

W: oic.amyip.net M: @amyipdev@blahaj.zone

G: 7786034BD52149F51B0A2A14B1122F04E962DDC5

K: keys.openpgp.org
Please note that under Florida law correspondence sent to the Governor's Office, which is not confiden�al or

exempt pursuant to chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is a public record made available upon request.
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